

Shariah Advisor's Profile:

Mufti Tayyab Sukhera

Shariah Advisor Zaman Foundation

Mufti Tayyab Sukhera is a renowned Shariah Scholar in the Islamic Banking and Takaful industry who has more than 10 years of research experience related to Islamic Finance and other Shariah related subjects. He is an author of numerous research papers and Articles. He is also an experienced lecturer and trainer in the field of Islamic Finance, Zakat Management System, Economics, Fiqh, Islamic Financial Laws and General Islamic Sciences.

Relevant experience

Current engagements:

- Shariah Advisor, Zaman Foundation. (July 2023 – Current)
- Head of Shariah Compliance Department.
Alfalah Insurance Window Takaful Operations. (Sep 2018 – Current)
- Registered Shariah Advisor with SECP. (Jan 2022 – Current)

Previous engagements:

- Former Head of Islamic Studies at Garrison College Cantt, Lahore. (Oct 2017 – Feb 2023)
- Former Visiting Lecturer at Punjab University, Lahore. (Nov 2017 – Feb 2020)

Education:

- PHD | University of Karachi, Pakistan. (Continue)
- M.Phil. | Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan, Pakistan
- **Specialization in Islamic jurisprudence** | Jamiah Tul Hasan Sahiwal, Pakistan
- **Shahadah-al-Aalamia** | Jamiah Darul Uloom Karachi, Pakistan

Certifications:

- Certified Shariah Advisor & Auditor (CSAA AAOIFI)
Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions, Bahrain
- Certification in AAOIFI Shariah Standards (CASS NIBAF)
National institute of banking and finance State Bank of Pakistan.